

From: Edward E. Thomas

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 01, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0621-EX-ST-2004

---

Message:

Please note that the Amended Exhibits 6 and 8 have been uploaded to supplement the data provided in the open form format.

For Exhibit 8 (Amended) we have furnished the Mean ERP data in dBm. The actual output terminal measurements in Watts are not as desirable a measurement for the Applicant's Flight Guard system. It is hoped you will find the dBm measurements acceptable.

Thank you.

Ed Thomas